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August 18, 2009 

CENTER FOR VETERINARY BIOLOGICS NOTICE NO. 09-19 

TO:  Biologics Licensees, Permittees, and Applicants 
Directors, Center for Veterinary Biologics 
Veterinary Services Management Team 

FROM: Richard E. Hill, Jr. /s/ Byron E. Rippke, for 
Director 
Center for Veterinary Biologics 

SUBJECT: Submission of APHIS Forms Used for Export of Veterinary Biologic 
Products 

I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this notice is to inform interested parties that the address of the Center for 
Veterinary Biologics has been changed on APHIS Forms 2017, 2046, 2046-S, 2047, and 
2047-S which are used by veterinary biologics manufacturers to facilitate export of their 
products to foreign countries. 

II. BACKGROUND

On July 13, the CVB moved its facilities to 1920 Dayton Avenue, Ames, Iowa.  The 
address of the CVB has been changed on APHIS Forms 2017, 2046, 2046-S, 2047, and 
2047-S, which are provided online, to reflect this new address.  These forms may be 
found at:  www.aphis.usda.gov/animal_health/vet_biologics/vb_forms.shtml. 

III. POLICY

Veterinary Biologics firms that submit any of the above listed export forms to the CVB 
for processing will be allowed a grace period of 60 days from the date of this notice in 
which they may submit forms using the old address.  After that time, submissions using 
the old address will be returned. 
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